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TO: Andrew L. Maurey, Director, Division of Accounting & Finance <, “%\ P
FROM: Carlotta S. Stauffeg{%ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk f},”,’, 2 )
RE: Docket 140001-EI - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with g’éﬁa&&j&ting? C
performance incentive factor. =z ‘E’p

John J. Truitt, with Office of Public Counsel, has requested a copy of the confidential
documents listed below. Permission is requested, pursuant to APM 11.04 C.6.d.(2)(b), to make a
copy of these confidential documents for Office of Public Counsel.

DN 01384-14 — FPL (Moncada) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain information regarding fuel
hedging activities and market comparisons contained in Exh GJY-2 to testimony of
Gerard J. Yupp.

DN 04374-14 - FPL (Moncada) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain information contained in

the fuel hedging activity report, which will be adopted as Exh GJY-4 in the 8/22/14 filing
of the testimony of witness Gerry J. Yupp.
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Marguerite McLean

From: Christopher Cooney

Sent: Friday, January 23, 2015 1:46 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: FW: Request for copies of confidential documents in Docket 140001-EI

From: Truitt, John [mailto: TRUITT.JOHN@leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, January 23, 2015 1:03 PM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: John Butler (john.butler@fpl.com)

Subject: Request for copies of confidential documents in Docket 140001-EI

| am requesting a complete, un-redacted copy of the following 2 documents from Docket No. 140001-El:

Document No. Posted Description
01384-14 3/28/2014 Certain info regarding hedging in Exh GJY-2
04374-14 8/13/2014 Certain info contained in fuel hedging report, adopted as GJY-4

Please let me know when the documents will be available for pickup.
Thank you,

John J. Truitt

Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
850-717-0346(direct)

850-488-9330 (main)

850-487-6419 (fax)
Truitt.John@leg.state.fl.us

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law and e-mail communication may be subject to disclosure.





